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The City of Pocatello, City of Bellevue, City of Hailey, City of Idaho Falls, City of 

Ammon, Coalition of Cities1, Falls Water Co., Inc., Veolia Water Idaho, Inc. (“Veolia”), and 

Wellsprings Group, LLC (collectively, the “Municipal Providers”), by and through their 

 
1 The Coalition of Cities is composed of the Cities of Bliss, Burley, Carey, Declo, Dietrich, Gooding, 

Hazelton, Heyburn, Jerome, Paul, Richfield, Rupert, Shoshone, and Wendell. 
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respective counsel of record, file this errata regarding their August 30, 2023 Motion for Partial 

Summary Judgment (“Motion”).   

The relief requested in the Motion applies to both the Amended SRB Moratorium Order 

and the BWR Moratorium Order, as those terms are defined in the Municipal Providers’ 

Memorandum In Support of Motion for Partial Summary Judgment (“Opening Brief”).  This 

clarification does not prejudice any other party to this proceeding as the Municipal Providers’ 

Opening Brief and the Surface Water Coalition’s Response to Cities’ Motion for Partial 

Summary Judgment clearly addressed the “fully consumptive” language in both Moratorium 

Orders.   

Respectfully submitted this 20th day of September, 2023. 
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